
Health Conditions and Health Care
The Alan Guttmacher Institute
1301 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 296-4012
http://www.agi-usa.org

American Academy of Pediatrics
141 Northwest Point Blvd.
Elk Grove Village, IL 6007-1098
(847) 434-4000
http://www.aap.org

American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists
(ACOG)
409 12th St., SW
Washington, DC 20090-6920
(202) 638-5577
http://www.acog.org

American Psychological Association (APA)
750 First St., NE
Washington, DC 20002-4242
(800) 374-2721
http://www.apa.org

The Campaign for Our Children, Inc.
120 W. Fayette St., Suite 1100
Baltimore, MD 21201
(401) 576-9015
http://www.cfoc.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
(800) 311-3435
http://www.cdc.gov

Medicaid
Division of Health Care Financing Policy
1100 E. Williams St., Suite 10
Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 684-3676
http://dhcfp.state.nv.us

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health
(NCEMCH)
Georgetown University
Box 571272
Washington, DC 20057-1272
(202) 784-9770
http://www.ncemch.org

National Institutes of Health (NIH)
9000 Rockville Pike
Bethseda, MD 20892
http://www.nih.gov

Resources
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Nevada Check Up
Division of Health Care Financing and Policy
1100 E. Williams St., Suite 119
Carson City, NV  89701
(775) 684-3777
http://www.nevadacheckup.state.nv.us

Nevada Dental Association
http://www.nvda.org

Office of Adolescent Pregnancy Programs
U.S. Department of  Health and Human Services
Office of Population Affairs
1101 Wootton Pkwy., Suite 700
Rockville, MD 20852
(301) 594-4004
http://opa.osophs.dhhs.gov/titlexx/oapp.html

The Office on Women’s Health
U.S. Department of  Health and Human Services
200 Independence Ave., SW, Room 712E
Washington, DC 20201
(202) 690-7650
http://www.4woman.gov/owh

Teen Pregnancy Prevention
Nevada Public Health Foundation
http://www.nphf.org/programs.htm

Economic Well-Being
Bureau of Services for Child Care
Division of Child and Family Services
711 E. Fifth St.
Carson City, NV  89701
(775) 684-4400
http://dcfs.state.nv.us/page23.html

The Center for Law and Social Policy (CLASP)
1015 15th St., NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 906-8000
http://www.clasp.org

Center for the Child Care Workforce (CCW)
555 New Jersey Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 662-8005
http://www.ccw.org

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
820 First Street, NE, Suite 510
Washington, DC 20002
(202) 408-1080
http://www.cbpp.org
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Child Trends
5301 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 100
Washington, DC 20008
(202) 572-6000
http://www.childtrends.org

Center for Research on Child Well-Being (CRCW)
Princeton University
Wallace Hall
Princeton, NJ 08544
(609) 258-5894
http://crcw.princeton.edu/fragilefamilies

Mathematica Policy Research, Inc.
P.O. Box 2393
Princeton, NJ 08543-2393
(609) 799-0005
http://www.mathematica-mpr.com

National Center for Children in Poverty (NCCP)
215 W. 125th St., Third Floor
New York, NY 10027
(646) 284-9600
http://www.nccp.org

National Center on Fathers and Families
University of Pennsylvania
3440 Market St., Suite 450
Philadelphia, PA 19104-3325
(215) 573-5500
http://www.ncoff.gse.upenn.edu

National Child Care Association
1016 Rosser St.
Conyers, GA 30012
(800) 543-7161
http://www.nccanet.org

National Fatherhood Initiative
101 Lake Forest Blvd., Suite 360
Gaithersburg, MD 20877
(301) 948-0599
http://www.fatherhood.org

National Resource Center for Health and Safety in Child
Care
UCHSC at Fitsimons
Campus Mail Stop F541
Aurora, CO 80045-0508
(800) 598-5437
http://nrc.uchsc.edu

National School Lunch Program
USDA Food and Nutrition Service
3101 Park Center Dr., Room 926
Alexandria, VA 22302
(703) 305-2062
http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd/lunch
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Nevada Welfare Division
1470 E. College Pkwy.
Carson City, NV 89706
(775) 684-0500
http://welfare.state.nv.us

TANF: Office of  Family Assistance
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/ofa
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
(775) 684-0500

Education and Achievement
Head Start Bureau
Administration on Children and Families
U.S. Department of  Health and Human Services
330 C. St., SW
Washington, DC 20447
(202) 205-8572
http://www2.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/hsb

National Association for the Education of  Young Children
(NAEYC)
1509 16th St., NW
Washington, DC 20036-1426
(202) 232-8777
http://www.naeyc.org/naeyc

National Dropout Prevention Center (NDPC)
Clemson University
209 Martin St.
Clemson, SC 29631-1555
(864) 656-2599
http://www.dropoutprevention.org

National Education Association (NEA)
1201 16th St., NW
Washington, DC 20036-3290
(202) 833-4000
http://www.nea.org

Nevada Department of Education
700 E. Fifth St.
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
(775) 687-9200
http://www.nde.state.nv.us

Nevada Head Start State - State Collaboration Office
Nevada Welfare Division
680 S. Rock Blvd.
Reno, NV 89502
(775) 448-5254
http://www.nvhsa.org/sco.shtml
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U.S. Department of  Education
Federal Office Building 6
400 Maryland Ave.
Washington, DC 20202
(800) 872-5327
http://www.ed.gov

Child and Youth Safety/Welfare
The American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry
3615 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20016-3007
(202) 966-7300
http://www.aacap.org

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP)
120 Wall St., 22nd Floor
New York, NY 10005
(888) 333-AFSP
http://www.afsp.org

Center for the Prevention of School Violence
1801 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1801
(800)299-6054
http://www.ncdjjdp.org/cpsv

Childhelp USA
National Child Abuse Hotline
15757 N. 78th St.
Scottsdale, AZ 85620
(800) 422-4453
http://www.childhelpusa.org

Child Welfare League of  America (CWLA)
440 First Street, NW, Third Floor
Washington, DC 20001-2085
(202) 638-2952
http://www.cwla.org

Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)
100 W. Harrison, North Tower Suite 500
Seattle, WA 98119
(800) 628-3233
http://www.nationalcasa.org

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)
P.O. Box 541688
Dallas, TX 75354-1688
(800) GET-MADD
http://www.madd.org

MADD Humboldt County Chapter
(702) 625-3500

MADD Lyon County Chapter
(775) 246-3687

MADD Washoe County Chapter
(775) 322-8852
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National Center for Injury Prevention and Control
4770 Buford Highway, NE
Atlanta, GA 30341-3724
(770) 488-1506
http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc

National Runaway Switchboard
30810 N. Lincoln Ave.
Chicago, IL 60657
(800) 621-4000
http://www.nrscrisisline.org

The National SAFE KIDS Campaign
1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004-1707
(202) 662-0600
http://www.safekids.org

National School Safety Center
141 Duensenberg Dr., Suite 11
Westlake Village, CA 91362
(805) 373-9977
http://www.nssc1.org

Nevada Division of Child & Family Services
711 E. Fifth St.
Carson City, NV  89710
(775) 684-4400
http://dcfs.state.nv.us

Nevada Domestic Violence Hotline
Call 911 or (800) 500-1556

Nevada Network Against Domestic Violence (NNADV)
(800) 230-1955
http://www.nnadv.org

Nevada Toll-Free Suicide Hotline
(877) 885-4673

Prevent Child Abuse America
http://www.preventchildabuse.org

Suicide Awareness Voices of  Education (SAVE)
9001 E. Bloomington Fwy., Suite 150
Bloomington, MN 55420
(952) 946-7998
http://www.save.org

Juvenile Justice
Federal Bureau of  Investigation
Uniform Crime Reports
http://www.fbi.gov

Juvenile Justice Programs Office
400 W. King St., Room 230
Carson City, NV 89703
(775) 684-7290
http://dcfs.state.nv.us/juvenile_index.htm
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Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
810 Seventh St., NW
Washington, DC 20531
(202) 307-5911
http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org

Multi-Issue
Administration on Children, Youth, and Families
U.S. Department of  Health and Human Services
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/acyf

The Annie E. Casey Foundation
701 St. Paul St.
Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 547-6600
http://www.aecf.org

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
http://www.cbpp.org

Children’s Defense Fund
(202) 628-8787
http://www.childrensdefense.org

Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics
http://www.childstats.gov

Forum on Child and Family Statistics
http://www.childstats.gov

The Future of Children
http://www.futureofchildren.org

Nevada’s Official Web Site
http://www.nv.gov

Parents Action for Children
http://www.parentsaction.org

Population Reference Bureau (PRB)
http://www.prb.org

United Way of  America
http://national.unitedway.org

University of Nevada Cooperative Extension
http://www.unce.unr.edu

The Urban Institute
http://www.urban.org

U.S. Department of  Health & Human Services
http://www.hhs.gov

Voices for America’s Children
http://www.childadvocacy.org




